
  
 

City of Mission 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, April 20, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 
Mission City Hall 

 
If you require any accommodations (i.e. qualified interpreter, large print, reader, hearing assistance) in                           
order to attend this meeting, please notify the Administrative Office at 9136768350 no later than 24                               
hours prior to the beginning of the meeting. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1.  SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
● Presentation to Nicolas Reed, NE Kansas Arbor Day Poster Winner 
● Tree City USA Presentation 

 
2.  ISSUANCE OF NOTES AND BONDS 
 
3.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
NOTE:  Information on consent agenda items has been provided to the Governing Body.  These                           
items are determined to be routine enough to be acted on in a single motion; however, this                                 
does not preclude discussion.  If a councilmember or member of the public requests, an                           
item may be removed from the consent agenda for further consideration and separate                         
motion. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  GENERAL 
 
3a.    Minutes of the March 16, 2016 City Council Meeting  
  
CONSENT AGENDA  Finance & Administration Committee 
  Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Packet 4616 

Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Minutes 4616 
 
3b. Resolution Designating Surplus Property 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  Community Development Committee 

Community Development Committee Meeting Packet 4616 
Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes 4616 

 
3c. Stormwater BMP Cost Sharing Program  Interlocal Agreement 
 
COMMUNITY COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Approved Minutes from Board and Commission meetings are available on the  
City of Mission website under the “Agendas & Minutes” tab. 

 

http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=minute&docid=7133
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=packet&docid=7219
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=minute&docid=7219
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=packet&docid=7218
http://missionks.org/agenda.aspx


4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
5.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

Planning Commission 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
6.  COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Finance & Administration, Arcie Rothrock 
  Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Packet 4616 

Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Minutes 4616 
 

 
 Community Development, Pat Quinn 

Community Development Committee Meeting Packet 4616 
Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes 4616 

 
6a. 5908 Outlook Demolition Bid 
6b. Traffic Signal Analysis, Martway & Broadmoor 
6c. Park at Mission Crossing Development Construction Award 
 
7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
8.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
8a. Mayor’s Special Presentations 
8b. Installation of Elected Officials 
 

● Pat Quinn, Ward I 
● Nick Schlossmacher, Ward II 
● Kristin Inman, Ward III 
● Ronald Appletoft, Ward IV 

 
9.  MAYOR'S REPORT 
 

Appointments 
 

10.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=packet&docid=7219
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=minute&docid=7219
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=packet&docid=7218
























































 

City of Mission  Item Number:  6b. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY  Date:  4/1/2016 

Public Works  From:  John Belger 
Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 
 

RE:  Traffic Signal Analysis  Martway / Broadmoor  
 
RECOMMENDATION:   Approve the task order with Olsson Associates to perform a 
traffic signal study at Martway / Broadmoor in an amount not to exceed $7,000.  
 
DETAILS:  In 2013, the traffic signal at Martway / Broadmoor was installed in connection 
with the Martway Street Rehabilitation project.  The intersection had previously been 
controlled by a fourway stop.  Prior to the installation, a traffic signal warrant analysis 
was performed to determine the correct movements and phasing of this intersection. At 
that time, the only portion of the intersection that warranted a left turn phase (protected 
left turn) was westbound Martway.   
 
Since the signal’s installation, there have been a number of requests for a left turn 
phase for southbound Broadmoor.  At peak times, only one or two vehicles can make 
the left turn from southbound Broadmoor to eastbound Martway.  This causes traffic to 
back up on Broadmoor and motorists wait through 23 signal cycles before they are able 
to make the turn.  Staff did not want to proceed with the analysis until the Welstone 
residential facility was open and occupied, as it was anticipated to impact traffic counts 
and movement in the area.   
 
Olsson has provided a scope to evaluate the signal and determine if it meets the 
warrants for a dedicated left turn arrow for southbound traffic on Broadmoor.  If so, a 
conceptual plan will be provided to modify the signal to meet the current warrants.   
 
 
UPDATE:   Following discussion at the Committee meeting, Staff confirmed with Olsson 
Associates that the analysis should not be conducted until the Welstone facility achieves 
a higher occupancy rate.  The Notice to Proceed will not be issued until Welstone 
reaches an occupancy rate of 75% or higher.  They are currently at approximately 25% 
of their capacity. 
 
 
 
CFAA Considerations:  This analysis will optimize the functionality of the traffic signal. 
This, in turn, will make it easier for motorists to navigate this intersection. 

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance:  N/A 

Line Item Code/Description:  Engineering Services 012020703 

Available Budget:  $42,570 

 



 

Exhibit A – Task Order 
Page 1 of 2 

Exhibit “A” – Task Order 

TASK ORDER: BROADMOOR & MARTWAY PHASING STUDY 

 

This Task Order is made as of this ______ day of ________20___, under the terms and conditions 
established in the MASTER AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, dated December 
17, 2014 (the Agreement), between the City of Mission, Kansas (Owner) and OLSSON 
ASSOCIATES (OLSSON).  This Task Order is made for the following purpose, consistent with 
the Project defined in the Agreement:   

This task order is related to scope of services for completing a Phasing analysis and Study for 
Broadmoor & Martway.  

Section A. - Scope of Services  

A.1. OLSSON shall perform the following Services as outlined in EXHIBIT C “Scope of 
Services” 
 

Section B. - Schedule  

B.1. OLSSON shall perform the Services and deliver the related Documents (if any) during 30 
working days 

  
Section C. - Compensation  

C.1. In return for the performance of the foregoing obligations, Owner shall pay to OLSSON 
the estimated amount of $7,000.00, payable according to the following terms:  

Client shall pay to Olsson for the performance of the Basic Services the actual time of 
personnel performing such Services Reimbursable Expenses, unless otherwise agreed to 
by both parties.  Reimbursable expenses will be invoiced in accordance with the Schedule 
contained in Item C.2. Olsson’s Services will be provided on a time and expense basis.   
Olsson shall submit invoices on a monthly basis, are due upon presentation and shall be 
considered past due if not paid within 30 calendar days of the due date.  

C.2. Owner shall pay to OLSSON in accordance with the Schedule of Fees described in 
Exhibit B attached to the Master Agreement for Professional Services. Adjustments to the 
above Schedule of Fees will be presented to the Owner annually for approval. 

 
Section D. - Owner’s Responsibilities  

D.1. Owner shall perform and/or provide the following in a timely manner so as not to delay 
the Services of OLSSON. Unless otherwise provided in this Task Order, Owner shall bear all 
costs incident to compliance with the following:  

 
Section E. - Other Provisions  

E.1. The parties agree to the following provisions with respect to this specific Task Order:  

 
 
 



 

Exhibit A – Task Order 
Page 2 of 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owner and OLSSON have executed this task order. 
 
 
City of Mission, Kansas (Owner) 
 
By:        
 
Name:        
 
Title:        
 
Date:        
 
 
 

OLSSON ASSOCIATES (OLSSON) 
 
By:        
 
Name:        
 
Title:        
 
Date:        

 
 
 
 

Paul Moore, P.E.

Project Manager

9-28-15



 

City of Mission  Item Number:  6c. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY  Date:  March 30, 2016 

Parks & Recreation  From:  Christy Humerickhouse 
Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 
 
RE:  Construction of park located in the Mission Crossing development. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Accept the bid of Mega Industries Corporation in an amount not to 
exceed  $109,042.35, including $102,276.30 for construction of the park located in the Mission 
Crossing development, and $6,766.05 for Bid Alternate B to construct adjacent sidewalks as 
required by the developer’s site plan, entirely at the expense of Tetrad Property Group. 
 
DETAILS:  As part of the Redevelopment Agreement with Mission Commons Investors, LLC, the 
developer donated the land and $100,000 to establish a public park at the southwest corner of 
Broadmoor and Martway. The City delayed park construction pending the completion of the last 
phase of the project, the Welstone facility, because the park land was needed for construction 
staging. The developer provided the City an additional $3,650 to extend the easement 
agreement to project completion.  
 
With Welstone residents now moving into the facility, the City is prepared to build the park. Last 
year, Bowman Bowman Novick (BBN) presented plans for an attractive pocket park with seating 
areas, a shade structure, trees and a perimeter sidewalk. In May 2015, the City Council 
approved the expenditure of $127,265.63 (including design work of $22,941) to construct the 
park.  
 
The project was bid competitively, and the City received 7 proposals.  All seven exceeded the 
architect’s estimate and the project budget.  Since receipt of the bids, Staff and the architect 
have worked with the low bidder, Mega Construction, to bring costs within the authorized 
budget.  In order to accomplish that, the following scope adjustments are recommended: 
 

● Secure shade structure through an alternate provider.  The change is in shape only (kite 
to square), and the quality, performance, and aesthetics have not been compromised. 
This change results in a $5,255 savings.  

● Remove all trees (11 total) from the bid.  Staff will evaluate tree size options and promote 
the Celebration Tree Program as a way to secure trees for the park in time for fall 
planting. The project budget includes a 5% construction contingency ($4,870.30) and 
there is approximately $2,048 remaining to bring the project total to the previously 
authorized amount.  These funds may also be used to secure trees.  Removing trees 
from the bid results in a savings of $19,844.  

 
The final nottoexceed price after these changes is $102,276.30.  
 
In addition to the work associated with the City park, Mission Crossing’s site plan required the 
developer to install a sidewalk adjacent to the park; however, this has not been completed. This 
scope of work was included as Bid Alternate B at a bid cost of $6,766.05.  The Developer has 
requested that the City perform this work, and will reimburse the City upon invoice. 

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance:  N/A 

Line Item Code/Description:  459080509  Capital Projects 

Available Budget:  $104,324.63 

 



 

City of Mission  Item Number:  6c. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY  Date:  March 30, 2016 

Parks & Recreation  From:  Christy Humerickhouse 
Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 

  
 
CFAA CONSIDERATIONS/IMPACTS:  This activity supports section 1A of the Communities 
for All Ages Checklist, which establishes as a goal that   “The city develops and implements 
agefriendly policies that consider the needs of persons of all ages in the siting, design and 
development of public spaces. Examples include: parks and other outdoor spaces, walkways, 
outdoor seating, streetscapes and buildings.” 
 
 

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance:  N/A 

Line Item Code/Description:  459080509  Capital Projects 

Available Budget:  $104,324.63 

 



 1 09/28/15 

EXHIBIT C 

SCOPE OF SERVICES: 

BROADMOOR & MARTWAY PHASING STUDY 

Mission, Kansas 

 
FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF BASIC ENGINEERING SERVICES: 

 
The primary objective of this study is to evaluate existing phasing for the Southbound left turn 
at the intersection of Broadmoor & Martway. Currently the left turn phasing is “Protected” 
only. A review of the signal and left turn phasing will be completed to see if it meets 
appropriate warrants, sight distance for “Permissive” or “Protected/Permissive” phasing, with 
the goal of improving overall traffic operations.  
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
Task I.  Project Management 
 

1.01 Project Management 
 

A. Olsson will coordinate with the City and oversee all aspects of the 
project including communications, billings, sub-consultants. The 
Consultant shall provide monthly updates and invoicing to the City.  

 

Task II. Broadmoor & Martway Phasing Study 
 

2.01 Field Observations and Data Collection 
 

A. Olsson will monitor the traffic signal during peak hour periods, will 
review sight distance and collect Mid-day and PM peak hour turning 
movement volumes from 11am-1pm and 4-6pm at the intersection of 
Broadmoor & Martway. Existing signal timing data will also be 
collected and used in the analysis. 

 

2.02 Signal Phasing and Capacity Analysis 
 

A. Olsson will evaluate the signal phasing warrants and overall operation 
of the intersection to determine recommendations. Phasing warrants 
will be completed to determine the safety of permissive phasing 
including review of both advancing and opposing volumes and 
evaluation to recommended transportation practices. Capacity analysis 
will be completed to review permissive phasing options and 
operations. 

 

2.03 Summary of Recommendations 
 
A. A brief technical memorandum summary the results and 

recommendations will be completed. The summary will include figures 
of existing volume and Levels of Service (LOS). The appendix will 
include count, warrant, and other pertinent data. 

 



 2 09/28/15 

 

2.04 Conceptual Plan (As-Needed) 
 
A. Olsson will prepare an exhibit to be used for a maintenance contractor 

to replace the signal head(s) at the intersection. The exhibit will include 
any signal phasing and signal timing changes required at the 
intersection. The consultant will review the changes in the field after 
the contractor has made the signal head/phasing change and will fine 
tune signal timings if needed. 

 

Task III. Meetings (As-Needed) 
 

3.01 Meetings 
 

A. Time was allocated for up to 2 meetings for up to 2-hours per meeting 
including travel time to cover discussion that may be needed for either 
Task II. Additional meetings can be completed on an hourly basis but 
are not expected to be required for this project 

 
 
 
Compensation 
 
  Task I – Project Management   $     610.00 

Task II – Phasing Study    $  3,420.00 
  Task II – Phasing Study Concepts (As-Needed) $  1,830.00 
  Task III – Meetings (As-Needed)   $  1,040.00 
  Expenses       $     100.00 

     
     TOTAL   $ 7,000.00 
 
 
City Responsibilities 
 

1. Coordination.  
 
Assumptions 
 

1. Traffic Counts may be completed in-house by Olsson or subcontracted as 
required to best meet schedule. 

 
Exclusions 
 

1. Conceptual or Final Design Plans.  
















	CC Agenda 4-20-16 - Google Docs
	AI - Demolition of Structure- 5908 Outlook - Google Docs
	Harleywoods Floodplain Map
	5908 Outlook Contract Docs
	AI - Traffic Signal Analysis- Martway & Broadmoor - Google Docs
	Broadmoor & Martway Signal Study Scope 09.28.15
	AI - Mission Crossing Park Construction award - Google Docs
	Park Bid Table
	Mega Park Bid
	Square Shade
	Triangle Shade

